
From: Kelly Patterson <KPatterson@mlgw.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 4:17 PM 
Subject: MEMPHIS OFO ***PLEASE READ CAREFULLY*** 
Importance: High 
  
  
***PLEASE READ CAREFULLY*** 
  
  
Memphis has called an OFO starting Saturday, January 24 at 9:00 AM until 
further notice. 
  
Significant penalties will be assessed if your deliveries do not cover your 
customers’ burns. 
  
The official notification of the above is being given to the facilities that you 
are servicing.  This is being sent as a courtesy to their shippers. 
  
Please respond back to me kpatterson@mlgw.org and Jeff Sissom 
jsissom@mlgw.org so we have confirmation you received this. 
  
If you have any questions, please call me at 901.590.8353 or Jeff at 901-488-
4822. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  
Kelly Patterson 
Energy Scheduler 
Memphis Light, Gas & Water Division 
(901) 590-8353 Cell 
kpatterson@mlgw.org 

 
  
 

mailto:KPatterson@mlgw.org
mailto:kpatterson@mlgw.org
mailto:jsissom@mlgw.org
mailto:kpatterson@mlgw.org

	From: Kelly Patterson <KPatterson@mlgw.org>  Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 4:17 PM Subject: MEMPHIS OFO ***PLEASE READ CAREFULLY*** Importance: High

